
May 18, 1999
Refer to: HMHS-B55

Mr. Steven O. Bradford, PE
Chief Bridge Engineer
Alaska Department of Transportation and
     Public Facilities
3132 Channel Drive
Juneau, Alaska   99801-7898

Dear Mr. Bradford:

In your April 14 letter to me, you requested the Federal Highway Administration’s acceptance of
a curb-mounted, two-tube bridge railing that was tested to NCHRP Report 350 test level 4 (TL-
4).  To support your request, you sent me three Texas Transportation Institute (TTI) reports
prepared by Buth, Williams, Menges, and Schoeneman.  These were entitled “NCHRP REPORT
350 TEST 4-10 OF THE ALASKA MULTI-STATE BRIDGE RAIL” and “NCHRP REPORT
350 TEST 4-11 OF THE ALASKA MULTI-STATE BRIDGE RAIL”, both dated December
1998, and “NCHRP REPORT 350 TEST 4-12 OF THE ALASKA MULTI-STATE BRIDGE
RAIL”, dated February 1999.  You also sent video tapes of the crash tests that were conducted by
TTI.

The Alaska Multi-State Bridge Railing consists of two TS 127 x 127 x 7.9 tubes supported by
W200x36 posts on 3050-mm centers set on a 180-mm high curb.  The centerline of the lower rail
is 410 mm above the riding surface and the centerline of the top rail is 765 mm above the deck.
Total rail height is 830 mm.  These and other details are shown in Enclosure 1. We have reviewed
the test reports and the video tapes and agree that each test met the appropriate Report 350
evaluation criteria .  Summary reports of these tests are included as Enclosure 2.

Based on our review of the information you submitted, we conclude that the Alaska Multi-State
Bridge Rail is acceptable for use on the National Highway System at NCHRP Report 350 test
level 4 when such use is specified by a contracting agency.  We understand that the design is non-
proprietary and assume that other agencies desiring complete plans and material specifications can
obtain those directly from you upon request.

Sincerely yours,

(original signed by Dwight A. Horne)

Dwight A. Horne
Director, Office of Highway Safety Infrastructure

2 Enclosures



File: B-55 (AK 2-tube)














